



**MASSACHUSETTS
BAY
TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY**

Ten Park Plaza, Boston, MA 02116

RECEIVED

JUL 1 9 33 AM '86

**OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER**

June 26, 1986

Mr. Robert W. Healy
City Manager
City of Cambridge
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Healy:

In response to your recent request to the General Manager for a shelter at Brookline and Erie Streets in Cambridge, our staff reviewed the proposal in accordance with standards established by the Board of Directors.

Regrettably, our ridership information indicates a daily boarding count which is significantly below the established standards. Our information was taken from data gathered last year as part of the Central North Corridor Bus Study.

We regret that we could not comply with your request in this instance, but we ask that you continue to keep us informed of the transit needs in the City of Cambridge.

Sincerely,

Anne Herzenberg
Manager of Service Planning

AH/JCN/wh

cc: R. Easler, Advisory Board Designee, Cambridge



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

August 4, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 2 regarding construction of an M.B.T.A. bus shelter on a portion of the Acme Glass parking lot, I submit the attached correspondence from Anne Herzenberg, Manager of Service Planning for the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority. According to Ms. Herzenberg, the daily boarding count at the requested location does not meet the M.B.T.A.'s established standards to warrant a bus shelter at this time.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 3 S-445

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 2
on construction of an MBTA bus shelter on
a portion of the Acme Glass parking lot.

In City Council,

August 4, 1986

VMV
ms
AF Placed on F.li